the church auditorium. In 1908 the auditorium was recarpeted, and the vestry was papered and repainted at the society's expense. In 1909 the vestry was reseated with chairs at a cost of \$100 and a gas stove put in; and in March, 1911, the society voted to raise \$500 to go to the building and furnishing fund of our new church.

These are but the outstanding incidents in the work of the society, and do not fully indicate the amount of work done and money raised since the society was organized.

We close this resume by bidding our sisters God-

speed in their work.

The following ladies are the officers for the present year: President, Mrs. Robert Rosebrugh; 1st vice-president, Mrs. H. C. Newcombe; 2nd vice-president, Mrs. Frank Ellis; 3rd vice-president, Mrs. S. G. Kitchen; 4th vice-president, Mrs. O. E. McIntyre; secretary, Allie Prine; treasurer, Mrs. Levi Schatz; auditors, Mrs. Walter Patten and Mrs. Frank Ellis.

## The Young Ladies' Auxiliary

This, the youngest society in our church, was organized at the home of Mrs. S. G. Kitchen, February 2nd, 1907, and the following officers elected: Honpresident, Mrs. S. G. Kitchen; president, Jennie Tyrell; 1st vice president, Gladys Turnbull; 2nd vicepresident, Ethel Atmore; secretary, Clara Graham;

treasurer, Lexie Kay; organist, Mae Drake.

Its object is "to aid the Women's Baptist Missionary Society of Ontario and Quebec according to the constitution of that society." Meetings are held monthly. The subject of missions is studied, and a fine missionary spirit is being developed on the part of the young ladies of the church. We are pleased to record the fact that the first president of the Auxiliary has already decided to offer herself for work in the foreign field. Since organization in 1907, to the be-